EEASCNA Minutes- March 2016

David C. opened Area Service Meeting with moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer

Reading of Twelve Traditions

Reading of Twelve Concepts

Reading of Article II & III: Purpose of EEASCNA

Article II: Purpose The purpose of the East End Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous (EEASCNA) shall be to respond to the needs and collective conscience of its member groups. EEASCNA supports and encourages the unity, welfare and growth of the East End Area as part of a worldwide Fellowship.

<u>Article III</u>: A. Definition and Function of the Area: The Area Service Conference (ASC) is the communicative channel for a unified Fellowship, a tie that binds us together. The ASC serves as a link in the flow of communication from the member to the worldwide Fellowship, establishes a structure in which services and education are provided, and functions as a vehicle through which our Area Fellowship and society can relate. The EEASC is a Committee made up of Group Service Representatives (GSRs), special purpose Task panels and an Administrative Body from Member Groups of the East End Area.

ROLE	NAME	D	J	F	м	Α	м	J	J	Α	S	0	Ν	D
Facilitator	David C.	i	i	i	i									
Co-Facilitator	Sojourner B.	-	-	-	1									
Secretary	Sara Y.	1	1	1	1									
Alt-Secretary		-	-	-	-									
Treasurer	Susan W.	i	i	i	1									
Alt-Treasurer	Cheri H.	-	-	-	0									
H&I Chair	Tim F.	1	1	1	1									
H&I Vice		-	-	-	-									
PR Chair		-	-	-	-									
PR Vice		-	-	-	-									
Activities	Elaine J.	1	1	i	1									
Activities Vice		-	-	1	-									
RCM	Fred C.	1	1	1	1									
RCMA	Mike R.	-	1	1	1									

Administration Roll-Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, (-) = Vacant, R= Report submitted only

Group Voting Policy:

- A. To reach quorum, 50% + 1 of groups present must be in good-standing.
- B. A quorum must be reached by fifteen (15) minutes after roll call is completed and before any business can be conducted.
- C. In order for a topic to be enacted, 80% of the groups present must be in good standing.
- D. New groups must attend 3 consecutive Area Meetings to gain voting rights at the 3rd Area.
- E. If a group misses 2 consecutive Area Meetings to re-gain voting rights at the 2^{nd} .

East End Area Groups Roll Call

Key: 0= Not Present, 1= Present, R= Report Submitted only, Blacked Out= Not G.S.

2015- 2016	D	J	F	м	Α	м	J	J	Α	S	0	N	D
By NA Means Necessary	1	1	0	1									
Changing in Grayson	R	R	1	1									
Clean & Free	1	1	1	1									
Covington Miracles	1	1	1	1									
Fahrfromusin	1	1	1	R									
Far Out	1	1	1	1									
Get Real	1	0	0	0									
Harvest	1	1	1	1									
How It Works	1	0	1	1									
Just For Today	1	1	R	0									
Let the Truth Be Told	0	1	1	0									
Monroe New Miracles	1	1	1	1									
NA Vaders	1	1	1	1									
NA Way	1	1	1	1									
No Name Group	-	-	1	0									
Recovery at the Rock	1	1	0	0									
Restoration at work	0	1	1	1									
Set-Free	-	1	1	0									
Sisters in Unity	1	1	1	1									
Unlimited Hope	1	0	1	R									
Total of Groups in Area	19	19	20	20									
Total Groups Present	14	17	15	14									
Groups in Good Standing	16	16	17	17									
Groups Present & G.S.	13	16	14	14									
Number for Quorum (50% + 1)? Is Quorum reached?	11 Yes	10 Yes	11 Yes	11 Yes									
Number for Consensus (80% present in G.S)? Do we have Consensus?	14 Yes	13 Yes	12 Yes	11 Yes									

Subcommittee Reports

Admin – Still a number of vacant positions. RCM taking the CAR votes today, Region is next week. Susan, Cheri, and Jeremy audited the books.

Treasurer – Report attached.

RCM – Next Region is March 12-13th.

H & I –Need Support for women's Jail meeting in Gwinnett Sherriff's Jail. Contact Tim F. for background check information.

PR—Vacant Position!!!!! Vacant Position!!!!!

Activities – Report Attached

Group Reports SCANNED AND ATTACHED

Old Business

Susan W elected for Treasurer, Cheri H elected for Alternate Treasurer, Sojourner B elected for Co-Facilitator, and David C given unanimous vote of confidence to be nominated on Region floor.

Nominations/Elections

none

Open Forum

Thank you EEA for all your support at GRCNA!

Systems are switching to word press to make communication and corrections easier.

PR does have someone answering the phone.

New Business

none

EEASCNA Minutes- March 2016

Page 3 | 15

Take Back to Groups

For Discussion: Vacant Positions!!!! Gwinnett County Jail needs support for women's meeting. Contact Tim F. for background check and info.

Positions still open:

Alternate secretary PR PR vice H&I Vice Activities Activities Vice

Plans for the next meeting

NEXT AREA SERVICE WILL BE HELD AT 3PM APRIL 3rd IN SNELLVILLE ***New location will be in the same space as Fahrfromusin***

EEASCNA Treasurer's Report

3-6-2016

To East End Area Trusted Servants,

Jeremy and I did an audit of the books this morning by phone, and so everything is correct and matches the Feb. bank statement, and the checkbook is balanced. Jeremy will also meet with me and Cheri this month to help us get familiarized with the spreadsheets app. Since our last meeting we received \$ 1190.67 in group donations which were deposited into the Area's checking account. During Feb. statement period the Area incurred \$119.95 in expenses. The beginning balance for statement period beginning 02-01-16 through 02-29-16 was \$1373.48 and the ending balance for this statement period is \$2444.20. We currently have funds above prudent reserve in the amount of \$981.08. The amount of the Region donation that Fred will be taking this month is 700.00.

Jeremy met with myself and Cheri H. our new Alt- Treasurer at the Wells-Fargo bank and Jeremy's name was removed from the checking account. My name and Cheri's were added as signatories. I have received the checkbook, receipt book and archives of the Area's treasurer records. Jeremy, Cheri and I plan to meet during March so that we can familiarize ourselves with the spreadsheet application and go over the Area's financial policy.

I am most grateful for the opportunity to serve the East End Area as Treasurer and to Cheri for her willingness to assist me with this service position. Service work helps me stay clean. If any have questions or concerns about the Area's finances, please feel free to call me at 678-658-7175 or email me at info@eeascna.org.

In Service,

Susan W.

				ND AREA SE									-
			N	ARCOTICS		NUUS							
					er Report f Feb 2016								
Sta	tement												
Beginning Balance		\$1,934.15											
Prudent Reserve	\$1,463.12												
	\$1,403.12												
Beginning Balance		\$1,934.15											
Income		\$630.00											
Subtotal		\$2,564.15											
Expenses		\$119.95											
Ending Balance		\$2,444.20		\$981.08	pruder	nt reser	ve						
	ncome			Deposited	-								
Group Donation		\$630.00											
Total Income		9030.00											
	penses		Check no.	Date Cleared									
Metro PCS	online	40.00		2/2/201									
Sec.													
VOIP	online	29.95		17-Feb									
RCM Room/Mileage													
PR Room/Mileage													
iterature	online												
Freasurer Printing	online												
PR Printing		50.00	1377	4-Jan									
Activities													
Total Expenses		\$119.95											
Group Name	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun J	lul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	YTD
Activities		1.00											\$1.00
Back to Basics													\$0.00
NA Means Necessary	100.00												\$100.00
Changing in Grayson		51.00											\$51.00
Clean & Free													\$0.00
Courage To Change													\$0.00
Covington Miracles	20.00							_					\$40.00
Far Out Group Get Real	40.00	47.00				$\left \right $							\$87.00 \$0.00
Farfromusin	80.00							_					\$80.00
H&I	00.00							+					\$0.00
Harvest Group													\$0.00
Holding on Group													\$0.00
How It Works		100.00											\$100.00
t Starts Here													\$0.00
et Truth Be Told	25.00												\$25.00
lust for Today	60.00												\$86.00
Mon New Miracles	_	100.00											\$100.00
NA Vader's	25.00												\$85.00
NA Way Group	20.00												\$45.00
Recovery At Rock	15.00												\$15.00
Rec No Matter What	25.00					+							\$0.00
Restoration at Work	25.00					+		+					\$25.00 \$0.00
Serenity Seekers	50.67					+		+					\$0.00
Sisters in Unity						+							\$300.00
Sisters in Unity Unlimited Hone	11111111	. 200.00	1	1		1		1	L	L	l		
Sisters in Unity Unlimited Hope Total	100.00		M i n ^{\$0,00}	0.00 e \$0.00	A.0.00	\$9.00	\$9.0	0 s \$0.00	\$0.00) Ś ი იი	so.00	S 1 S0=00	\$1,190.67

Area Report March 6, 2016

Activities meet on Feb 25, 2015 and decided to cancel the black and white reason there we had not sold one ticket and the event was right around the corner. I was able to talk to vendor at inviting events and explain the situation and he refunded the \$200.00 hoping that in the future we might his venue again for any other event.

I have been in contact with North Atlanta activities Chair Bryant S. about doing a event a event together in April but we are definitely doing a event the Glenlake Park pavilion in Decatur for June 4 from 10 AM to 3 PM. It will accommodate up to 200 people. There are grills, tables, much more parking than at Oakhurst, a multi-use field right next to it (rather than softball) with soccer goals, a children's playground, a dog park, AND a swimming pool. It's \$5 for adults/\$3 for children paid individually to use the pool -- but everything else is included. However, if we can find one city of Decatur resident in our group then everybody can go in on their card for \$3/\$2)

Flyers will be available soon More information

SAVE THE DATE!!! June 4, from 11 'til 3. WHERE: Glenlake Park in Decatur. WHAT: The combined metro Atlanta Areas Activities (East End, Marietta, Midtown, North Atlanta, South Atlanta and West End) are going to have our first -- of what will hopefully be many, regularly held -- 1st Tradition gatherings! Fun, food, fellowship, games, swimming, speakers, music, and even a dog park -- we will for sure be living and enjoying life TOGETHER!!! ~ Bryant Smith

404-428-9177

Next Activities meeting March 16, 2015

EEASCNA Minutes- March 2016

What can Area do? Help us to keep carrying the message

Trusted Servant Elaine J.

Group Name: By NA MEANS 1	Date: <u>3.6.16</u>	cility Name and Address:
Day(s):		ne(s):
Has any of this information change	ed in the last 2 months? Yes or N	lo If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary
G9R (11 c	Group Secretary.	Croup Troop you
GRAtternate:	Secretary Alternate:	Tiftany L. Treasurer Alternate:
None		
Average AttendanceNewco	omers Dateof next Grou	p Conscious
Comments for the month (birthdays, g	group anniversaries, etc): None	
Are meetings going well or are therep		
Meetings	gaing well	
What can the East End Area do to help		
Continued suppor	t	
Isyour group makinga donation today?	2 No Amount:	Trusted Servant: Gravett S.
	icture depends on the integrity a	and effectiveness of our communications"
	Twelve Concepts of NA S	ervices, Concept 8
	EEASCNA GS	SR Report
	Date: 3-6-16	
Group Name: Changin (s	in Gray Son F	acility Name and Address:
Day(s): Sups dous	in gray son T	acility Name and Address: ime(s):
Day(s): Sups dous	in gray son T	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar
Day(s): Sups dous	in gray son T	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer:
Day(s): TIPS days Has any of this information chang	$in gray _ 201 Find Find Find Find Find Find Find Find$	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information chang GSR NiCK P GSR Alternate:	in Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate:	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): T V P S days Has any of this information chang GRR NiCK P GRRAitemate: Average Attendance	in Gray S G The din the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secret ary. Secret ary Alternate: comers Date of next Gro	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information chang GSR NiCK P GSR Alternate:	in Gray S G The din the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secret ary. Secret ary Alternate: comers Date of next Gro	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Comments for the month (birthdays	ingray_sq F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Tri ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secret ary. Secret ary Alternate: Secret ary Alternate: comers Date of next Gro Date of next Gro , group anniversaries, et c): Secret ary alternate	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Day(s): T V P S days Has any of this information chang GRR NiCK P GRRAitemate: Average Attendance	Ingray_Sgr Ingray_Sgr red in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secret ary. Secret ary Alternate: comers Date of next Gro , group anniversaries, etc): eproblemstobe discussed?	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Change All Day(s): <u>THES days</u> Has any of this information chang GSR <u>NiCK p</u> GSRAlternate: Average Attendance. <u>30</u> New Comments for the month (birthdays Are meetings going well or are there	Ingraysgit F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Tr Group Secretary. SecretaryAlternate: SecretaryAlternate: Dateof next Group comersDateof next Group Tr group anniversaries, etc): SecretaryAlternate:	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Comments for the month (birthdays	Ingraysgit F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Tr Group Secretary. SecretaryAlternate: SecretaryAlternate: Dateof next Group comersDateof next Group Tr group anniversaries, etc): SecretaryAlternate:	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate:
Change All Day(s): <u>THES days</u> Has any of this information chang GSR <u>NiCK p</u> GSRAlternate: Average Attendance. <u>30</u> New Comments for the month (birthdays Are meetings going well or are there	Ingraysgit Fragge 1 ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: comers Date of next Group group anniversaries, etc): eproblems to be discussed? elp your group carrythemessage?	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingray_sq F Ingray_sq T red in the last 2 months? Yes or N T Group Secret ary. Secret ary Alternate: Secret ary Alternate: Secret ary Alternate: comers Date of next Gro Date of next Gro group anniversaries, etc): Secret ary the message? Secret ary the message? Secret ary the message?	acility Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingraysqueet F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secretary: SecretaryAlternate: comersDateof next Group group anniversaries, etc): eproblems to be discussed? elp your group carrythe message? ay?RSAmount: PSAmount: 25	adiity Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious Trusted Servant: Nr CK P. y and effectiveness of our communications"
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingray_sq F Ingray_sq T red in the last 2 months? Yes or N T Group Secret ary. Secret ary Alternate: Secret ary Alternate: Secret ary Alternate: comers Date of next Gro Date of next Gro group anniversaries, etc): Secret ary the message? Secret ary the message? Secret ary the message?	adiity Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious Trusted Servant: Nr CK P. y and effectiveness of our communications"
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingraysqueet F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secretary: SecretaryAlternate: comersDateof next Group group anniversaries, etc): eproblems to be discussed? elp your group carrythe message? ay?RSAmount: PSAmount: 25	adiity Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious Trusted Servant: Nr CK P. y and effectiveness of our communications"
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingraysqueet F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secretary: SecretaryAlternate: comersDateof next Group group anniversaries, etc): eproblems to be discussed? elp your group carrythe message? ay?RSAmount: PSAmount: 25	adiity Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious Trusted Servant: Nr CK P. y and effectiveness of our communications"
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingraysqueet F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secretary: SecretaryAlternate: comersDateof next Group group anniversaries, etc): eproblems to be discussed? elp your group carrythe message? ay?RSAmount: PSAmount: 25	adiity Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious Trusted Servant: Nr CK P. y and effectiveness of our communications"
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingraysqueet F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secretary: SecretaryAlternate: comersDateof next Group group anniversaries, etc): eproblems to be discussed? elp your group carrythe message? ay?RSAmount: PSAmount: 25	adiity Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious Trusted Servant: Nr CK P. y and effectiveness of our communications"
Change All Day(s): THES days Has any of this information change GR NiCK P GSRAtternate: Average Attendance SQ New Comments for the month (birthdays) Are meetings going well or are there What can the East End Area do to here	Ingraysqueet F ed in the last 2 months? Yes or 1 Group Secretary: SecretaryAlternate: comersDateof next Group group anniversaries, etc): eproblems to be discussed? elp your group carrythe message? ay?RSAmount: PSAmount: 25	adiity Name and Address: ime(s): No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretar Group Treasurer : Treasurer Alternate: up Conscious Trusted Servant: Nr CK P. y and effectiveness of our communications"

EEASCNA Minutes- March 2016 Page 9|15

EEASCNA GSR Report 2016 Date Group Name Facility Name and Address Street oxford 30054 2 What court PAN ora lan Day(s): Time(s) 7:30 - 9:00 pm Mande and trida Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Secretary. GR Group Treasurer: Deus DAGO SecretaryAlternate: GSRAlternate: Treasurer Alternate: n 1st Average Attendance 10 - 15 Newcomers 2 - 7 Dateof next Group Conscious April 2016 Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Chean Nores any Apri Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? going well What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Lomo Wea. (02 2 Isyour group makinga donationtoday? 1/25 Amount: Trusted Servant: 12 Dasi "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: 34414 Group Name cility Name and Address: In Day(s) Time(s) 4 Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. GR Group Secretary. Group Treasurer: GRAlternate Secretary Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Average Attendance Newcomers Date of next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc) 3 20 that. Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Jur Ver Hn(What can the East End Area do to help your group carrythem age? 2000 Trusted Servant: Isyour group makinga ationtoday? Amount: Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communication Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA Minutes- March 2016 Page 10 | 15

Group Name: FAIZUNTUSIW	Date:	Facility Name and	Address:	
Day(s):		Timo(a):	united Mathemist encell	
Has any of this information chan	ged in the last 2 months? Yes	sor No If so, please	مرجعه ۲ <i>00-830 pm</i> الباسع مرجع philometry Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Sec	¥ 732 retary.
GR Jackig	Group Secretary.		Group Treasurer:	
GSRAlternate:	SecretaryAlternate:		Treasurer Alternate:	
Average Attendance <u>35</u> New		Group Conscious		
Comments for the month (birthdays	s, group anniversaries, etc):	Elane I	5. 22YRS. JUNPAY	4 76
Are meetings going well or are them What can the East End Area do to he	e problemstobe discussed? (elp you r group carrythe message?	0 K - 6000 Neelo Suppor Coma S	SUNDAY 700.830 p nt. Thunsboy 7308 Heas youn Expanses,	stre,
Isyour group makinga donationtoda "Our service st	Amount: ructure depends on the integr Twelve Concepts of N	rity and effectivene		
		GSR Report	1 barwicka ho	tmo
Group Name: Day(s): Has any of this information chang	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s):	Nodress ALL Saints Luty notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr	tone
Day(s): Has any of this information chang	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s):	Address A-24 Sainto Luty	tone
Day(s): Has any of this information change	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s):	htdress ALL Skin (Luft	tone
Day(s): Has any of this information change GRAternate:	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): or No If so, please	Address ALL SAID And Area Secr notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer:	tone
Day(s): Has any of this information change GSR GSRAtternate: Average AttendanceNew	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s):	Address: ALL Sain & Auth notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	fond retary.
Day(s): Has any of this information change GRAternate:	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): or No If so, please	Address: ALL Sain & Auth notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	fond retary.
Day(s): Has any of this information change GSR GSRAtternate: Average AttendanceNew	Date: Date: ped in the last 2 months? Yes Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: comers Dateof next (group anniversaries, etc): Comers Dateof next (Secretary Alternate: Comers Dateof next (Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate:	Facility Name and A Time(s): or No If so, please	Address ALL SAID And Area Secr notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer:	fond retary.
Day(s): Has any of this information change GSR GSR To Way GSR Atternate: Average AttendanceNew Comments for the month (birthdays Are meetings going well or are there	Date: Date: ped in the last 2 months? Yes Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: comers Dateof next (0 group anniversaries, etc): Comers Dateof next (0 group anniversaries, etc): Comers Dateof next (0 Comers	Facility Name and A Time(\$): or No If so, please f Group Conscious	Address: ALL Sain & Auth notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	fond retary.
Day(s): Has any of this information change GR TO GA GR Alternate: Average AttendanceNew Comments for the month (birthdays Are meetings going well or are there T AL	Date: Date: ped in the last 2 months? Yes Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: comers Dateof next (0 group anniversaries, etc): Comers Dateof next (0 group anniversaries, etc): Comers Dateof next (0 Comers	Facility Name and A Time(\$): or No If so, please f Group Conscious	Address: ALL Sain & Auth notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	fond retary.
Day(s): Has any of this information change CSR To Comments for the month (birthdays Average Attendance New Comments for the month (birthdays Are meetings going well or are there To Comments for the month (birthdays What can the East End Area do to be	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): or No If so, please I Group Conscious	Address <u>A</u> LL Saint Aut notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Aternate: <u>333775 Tree Ma</u> Ka Y Y C Tree M	fond retary.
Day(s): Has any of this information change GSR GSR To Way GSR Atternate: Average Attendance New Comments for the month (birthdayse Are meetings going well or are there Table What can the East End Area do to here Isyour group makinga donation to da	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): or No If so, please f Group Conscious M M Trusted Servar	Address <u>A</u> LL Saint Aut notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: <u>3277570000000000000000000000000000000000</u>	fonc retary.
Day(s): Has any of this information change GSR GSR To Way GSR Atternate: Average Attendance New Comments for the month (birthdayse Are meetings going well or are there Table What can the East End Area do to here Isyour group makinga donation to da	Date:	Facility Name and A Time(s): or No If so, please f Group Conscious M M Trusted Servar	Address <u>A</u> LL Saint Aut notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: <u>3277570000000000000000000000000000000000</u>	fond retary.

		EEASCNA GSR Re	nort	
	Crew Manage	Date: 03 01e 201	P	
	Group Name: Harvest Day(s):-+	Amaz	Eing Grace Lutheran	
	hurs.	Time(s):	7:45 please notify Public Relations AND Area Secr	inter (
		Group Secretary,	Group Treasurer:	etary.
	GSRAlternate:	Hànnah L : Secretary Altérnate:	Treasurer Atternate:	
	20			
	Average Attendance <u>30</u> Newcom	hers <u>1 - Z</u> Dateof next Group Consci	ous	
	Comments for the month (birthdays, gro	ng 30 years 315	7	
	Aromosting going well as one thereare	5- 5- 5 - 1	1	
	Are meetings going well or are there pro			
	What can the East End Area do to help yo			
	Ŵ	NO A		
	Is your group makinga donation today?		ed Servant: 1/what .	
	"Our service struct	ure depends on the integrity and effe	ectiveness of our communications"	
5		ure depends on the integrity and effor Twelve Concepts of NA Services 	, Concept 8	
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot ge GroupName: How it we	Twelve Concepts of NA Services 		<u> </u>
J (Ne	im W — email W GSR-Didnot ĝe GroupName: How it we Day(s):	Twelve Concepts of NA Services 	, Concept 8 HC GMG1/, COM port me and Address:	
J (Ne	im W — email W GSR-Didnot ĝe GroupName: How it we Day(s):	Twelve Concepts of NA Services 	,Concept 8 SH@GMGil, Com port	
J (Ne	im W — email W GSR-Didnotge GroupName: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Jim W	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS tim nutes) EEASONA GSR Re Date: MICS GROUP Facility Na Time(s): in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so	Concept 8 H @ G M G I , C O M port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Second	
J (Ne	in W — email W GSR-Didnot ge GroupName: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Jim W GSR Alternate: Cherri H	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS EEASCNA GSR Re Date: CVDDIS Facility Na CVDDIS Facility Na Time(s): in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so Group Secretary. SecretaryAlternate:	Concept 8 H C C M C I , C O M port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot ge Group Name: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed Has any of this information changed GSR GSR JIM W GSR Alternate: <u>Cherri H</u> Average Attendance Newcom	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS CVDDIS EEASONA GSR Re Date: A KS GKOUP Facility Na Time(s): in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: HersDateof next Group Consc	Concept 8 H C C M C I , C O M port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	
J (Ne	im W — email W GSR-Didnot ge GroupName: Haw How Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR GSR Alternate: Cherri H	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS CVDDIS EEASONA GSR Re Date: A KS GKOUP Facility Na Time(s): in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: HersDateof next Group Consc	Concept 8 H C C M C I , C O M port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot ge Group Name: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed Has any of this information changed GSR GSR JIM W GSR Alternate: <u>Cherri H</u> Average Attendance Newcom	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS EEASCNA GSR Re Date: Mathematical Pacifity Na Time(s): in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Date of next Group Conscious pup anniversaries, etc): Mathematical Concepts of NA Services	Concept 8 H C C M C I , C O M port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate:	
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot get GroupName: How How Day(s): Has any of this information changed i GSR JIW GSR Alternate: <u>Cherri H</u> Average AttendanceNewcom Comments for the month (birthdays, gro Are meetings going well or are there proc	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS EEASONA GSR Re Date: Facility Na Time(s): in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so Group Secretary. SecretaryAlternate: Dateof next GroupConscious pup anniversaries, etc):	Concept 8 H @ GM Gil, CO M port me and Address please notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: ous	etary.
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot get GroupName: Haw How Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Jim W GSRAlternate: <u>Cherri H</u> Average Attendance Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, gro Are meetings going well or are thereproc Goins Well - What can the East End Area do to help yo	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS CVDDIS EEASCNA GSR Re Date: EEASCNA GSR Re Date: Facility Na	Concept 8 H @ GM Gil, Com port me and Address please notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate: ous Treasurer Atternate: ous	etary.
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot get GroupName: Haw How Day(s): Has any of this information changed GSR Jim W GSRAlternate: <u>Cherri H</u> Average Attendance Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, gro Are meetings going well or are thereproc Goins Well - What can the East End Area do to help yo	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS EEASONA GSR Report Date: Miles Miles Facility Na Miles Miles Facility Na Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Miles Group Secretary. SecretaryAlternate: SecretaryAlternate: Dateof next Group Conscionation Sup anniversaries, etc): Mo Oblemstobe discussed? Between	Concept 8 H @ GM Gil, Com port me and Address please notify Public Relations AND Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate: ous Treasurer Atternate: ous	etary.
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot ge Group Name: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed it GSR GSR JIW W GSRAtternate: Cherri H Average Attendance Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, gro Are meetings going well or are thereproc Goins Well What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS CVDDIS EEASCNA GSR Re Date:Facility NaFacility NaFacility NaFacility NaFacility Na	Concept 8 H @ GM Gil. Com port me and Address please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Atternate: ous Meeting S	etary.
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot ge Group Name: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed it GSR JIM W GSRAtternate: <u>Merri H</u> Average Attendance Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, gro Are meetings going well or are therepro Goins Well What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye Mar Mogle	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS CVDDIS EEASONA GSR Re Date: Pacility Na CS GLOUP Facility Na Croup Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Dateof next Group Consc Dup anniversaries, etc): Def	Concept 8 H @ GM Gil, Com port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: ous Meeting S ed Servant:MM activeness of our communications"	etary.
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot ge Group Name: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed it GSR JIM W GSRAtternate: <u>Merri H</u> Average Attendance Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, gro Are meetings going well or are therepro Goins Well What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye Mar Mogle	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS CVDDIS EEASONA GSR Re Date: Facility Na CS GLOUP Facility Na CS GLOUP Facility Na Time(s): in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so Group Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Dateof next Group Consc pup anniversaries, etc): Cour group carry the message? Cert Gew Gew Am Cest Amount: 3.29 Trust	Concept 8 H @ GM Gil, Com port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: ous Meeting S ed Servant:MM activeness of our communications"	etary.
J (Ne	IM W — email W GSR-Didnot ge Group Name: How it we Day(s): Has any of this information changed it GSR JIM W GSRAtternate: <u>Merri H</u> Average Attendance Newcom Comments for the month (birthdays, gro Are meetings going well or are therepro Goins Well What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye What can the East End Area do to help ye Mar Mogle	Twelve Concepts of NA Services CVDDIS CVDDIS EEASONA GSR Re Date: Pacility Na CS GLOUP Facility Na Croup Secretary. Secretary Alternate: Secretary Alternate: Dateof next Group Consc Dup anniversaries, etc): Def	Concept 8 H @ GM Gil, Com port me and Address: please notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secr Group Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: ous Meeting S ed Servant:MM activeness of our communications"	etary.

Corpleane Pacify Vene and Address Date: Pecify Vene and Address Date: Corpleane Comments for the moth/bert days group antiverse its, etc. Corpleane Comments for the moth/bert days group antiverse its, etc. Corpleane Comments for the moth/bert days group antiverse its, etc. Corpleane Comments for the moth/bert days group antiverse its, etc. Corpleane Average Attended New Corpleane Comments for the moth/bert days group antiverse its, etc. Corpleane Average Attended New Corpleane Comments for the moth/bert days group antiverse its, etc. Corpleane Average Attended New Corpleane Corpleane Corpleane Average Attended Date: Date: Corpleane Corpleane NA VADERS Date: Corpleane		EEASCNA	GSR Report	
Date: Integer Hes any of this information changed in the leat 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Pelations AND Area Secretary. GRUCE	Group Name:		Facility Name and A	Address:
Coup Secretary. Croup Treasurer: Coup Treasurer: Coup Treasurer: Coup Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: Average Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Comments for the month (bitthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Arenextings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Comments for the month (bitthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Arenextings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Vhat can the fast End Area do to help your group carry the message? Just the lip C Isyour group makings donation today? Amount: Trust at Servent: Cur service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Trust at Services, Chooget 8 Coup Name: MAY ADEERS Testing Mame and Address: Cur service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Chooget 8 The services, Chooget 8 The service sectory. Coup Name: MAY ADEERS Testing Mame and Address: Cur service sectory. Cur service sectory. Date: Trust at Services, Chooget 8 The service sectory. Cur service sectory. Cur service sectory. Cur service sectory. Carup Name: MAY ADEERS Testing Mame and Address. To Cur service sectory.		Lazz	Time(s):	
Coup Secretary. Croup Treasurer: Coup Treasurer: Coup Treasurer: Coup Treasurer: Treasurer Alternate: Average Alternate: Treasurer Alternate: Comments for the month (bitthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Arenextings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Comments for the month (bitthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Arenextings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Vhat can the fast End Area do to help your group carry the message? Just the lip C Isyour group makings donation today? Amount: Trust at Servent: Cur service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Trust at Services, Chooget 8 Coup Name: MAY ADEERS Testing Mame and Address: Cur service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Chooget 8 The services, Chooget 8 The service sectory. Coup Name: MAY ADEERS Testing Mame and Address: Cur service sectory. Cur service sectory. Date: Trust at Services, Chooget 8 The service sectory. Cur service sectory. Cur service sectory. Cur service sectory. Carup Name: MAY ADEERS Testing Mame and Address. To Cur service sectory.	Has any of this information changed in th	he last 2 months? Ye	es or No If so, please	notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
Econe Econe Tresure Atende GRAVE male: Bacritary Attende Tresure Atende Average Attendence Newcomers Dateof ned Graup Conscious Comments for themorth (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): Aremedings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Aremedings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Vhat conthe East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Just help Carry fur Mer 50 mg s Isyour group makings donation today? 10 Amount: 0 Trusted Strvant: L canne R Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Trusted Strvant: L canne R Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications." Trusted Strvant: L canne R Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications." Trusted Strvant: L canne R Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications." Trusted Strvant: L canne R Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications." Trusted Strvant: L canne R Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications." Trusted Strvant: L canne R Our s				
Average Attendance Newcomers Date of ned Graup Conscious Commentsfor the month (birthdays group anniversaries, etc): Newc Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Newc Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Newc Isyour group makings donation today? Newc Isyour group makings donation today? Newc Isyour group makings donation today? Newc Date:	Leanne R	SecretaryAlternate	e:	Treasurer Alternate:
Comments for the month (bit hidays, group anniversaries, etc): Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 7) & What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Just http://www.ec.yi/lk/Vn/tk/essessessessessessessessessessessessess	Dawid V			
Aremeetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Aremeetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Make control for a control of the pour group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? Just help Control to the pour group making a donation to dep your group carry the message? EEEASCNA GSR Report Date: EVENT Control to the pour group carry the message? Out of the pour group carry the message?	Average AttendanceNewcomers	Dateof ne	ext Group Conscious	
Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? 70 What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Just help Carry fur Message? 10 anount: Isyour group makings doration toda? 10 Amount: 0 Trust ed Sarvant: 1 canner Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Trust ed Sarvant: 1 canner Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Oncepts of NA Services, Oncept 8 EECASCNA GSR Report Date: Low Concepts of NA Services, Oncept 8 Twelve Oncepts of NA Services, Oncept 8 Oncepts of NA Services, Oncept 7 Oncepts of NA Services, Oncept 7 Oncepts of NA Services, Onc	Comments for the month (birthdays, group	anniversaries, et c):	2 4/019	
Isyour group makings donationtods? 1 Amount: Indext address of our communications" "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Law Render, Ville United program Date: Date: NAAVADERS Beility Name and Address Day(s): MAVADERS Beility Name and Address MAVADERS Beility Name and Address MAVADERS Beility Name and Address MAVADERS Group Name Group Treasure: MAYACUS Score any Attendance <th></th> <th></th> <th>ŋð</th> <th>u lu ursorse</th>			ŋð	u lu ursorse
Interfact on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 EEASCNA GSR Report Date: Lyw PenCe, Ville United program Date: Condays Tigot Pin - 8:4 Days: Condays On a dys Tigot Pin - 8:4 Date: Condays On a dys Tigot Pin - 8:4 Tigot Pin - 8:4 Tigot Pin - 8:4 Timease colspanditerate: <td< td=""><td>What can the East End Area do to help your</td><td>group carrythe messa</td><td>age? Just help</td><td>cally the period of</td></td<>	What can the East End Area do to help your	group carrythe messa	age? Just help	cally the period of
Date:	Isyour group makinga donationtoday? 'Our service structure	e depends on the ini	tegrity and effectiver	ness of our communications"
rerage Attendance 65 Newcomers 40 Date of next Group Conscious 3/27/46 Comments for themonth (birthdays, group anniversaries, et c): Are meetings going well or are therephoblemistobe discussed? Meetings 90105 Well Anat can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? CONFINUE TO CARRY the MESSASS your group makinga donation today? No Amount: Trusted Servant: BRIANA "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"		EEASCNA	GSR Report	
Meetings going well What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? CONTINUE TO CARRY The MESSASE [syour group makinga donation today?_NC_Amount:Trusted Servant:BRIAN_A "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"	Day(s): Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the	Date: ADERS ne last 2 months? Ye Group Secretary;	Facility Name and A 2 Time(s): Mor	ddress CROZEN St. LSWRANCE VILLE ST CROZEN St. LSWRANCE VILLE DOUX J 7130 PM - 8145 P notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.
CONTINUE TO CARRY THE MESSESE Isyour group makinga donation today? NO Amount:Trusted Servant: BRIAN A "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"	Day(s): MAV Has any of this information changed in the constraint of the second sec	Date: ADERS The last 2 months? Yes Group Socret ary Socret ary Alternate Socret ary Alternate Dateof new	Eacility Name and A	ddress CROZEN St. LEWRENCE VILLE St CROZEN St. LEWRENCE VILLE Days 7/30 PM - 8:45 P notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: SENDRE DEC
"Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications"	Day(s): Day(s): Has any of this information changed in the CSR BLAGA CSRAternate: MAN CSR BLAGA CSRAternate: MAN CSR BLAGA Average Attendance Comments for the month (birthdays, group a Are meetings going well or are there problem	Date:ADERS	Hime(s): Moreson A Hime(s): Moreson A essor No If so, please t d CL d Group Conscious 3 d Group Conscious 3	ddress CROZEN St. Lew Rence VIlle St CROZEN St. Lew Rence VIlle Days 7/30 PM - 8:45 P notify Public Relations <u>AND</u> Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: <u>Sendre</u> Dec Treasurer Alternate:
	Day(s): Day(s)	Date: ADERS The last 2 months? Yes Group Secretary, Secretary, Alternate AD Dateof new Dateof new Dateof new Dateof new Dateof new Dateof new Composition of the second Dateof new Dateof new Dateo	Eacility Name and A The so we we as or No If so, please of the coup conscious 3 y esc K: club e? 2 R Y H	ddress CROZEN St. LEWRENCE VIlle St CROZEN St. LEWRENCE VIlle Days 7/30PM-8:45P notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Sendre Dec Treasurer Alternate: 27/16 SOGJ MERCHENSS he MeSSESE
	Day(s): Day(s)	Date: ADERS	Eacility Name and A Time(s): Mor is or No If so, please f d Group Conscious 0 4 8 C K 2 7 8 C K 2 7 4 C K 2 7 7 4 C K 2 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	ddress CROZEN St. Lew Rence VIlle St CROZEN St. Lew Rence VIlle Days 7/30 PM - 8:45 P notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Sendre Dec Treasurer Alternate: 27/16 SOGJ MGRCLESS he MESSESS he MESSESS he MESSESS he MESSESS
	Day(s): Day(s)	Date: ADERS	Eacility Name and A Time(s): Mor is or No If so, please f d Group Conscious 0 4 8 C K 2 7 8 C K 2 7 4 C K 2 7 7 4 C K 2 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	ddress CROZEN St. Lew Rence VIlle St CROZEN St. Lew Rence VIlle Days 7/30 PM - 8:45 P notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: Sendre Dec Treasurer Alternate: 27/16 SOGJ MGRCLESS he MESSESS he MESSESS he MESSESS he MESSESS

EEASCNA Minutes- March 2016 Page 13 | 15

Group Name:	EEASCNA Date:	Facility Name and Ac	ldress:	
Has any of this information changed in th	le last 2 months? Yes c	or No If so, please n	otify Public Relations AND A	rea Secretary.
GSR	Group Secretary.		Group Treasurer:	
GRAternale.	Secretary Alternate:		Treasurer Atternate:	
Average AttendanceNewcomers	Dateof next G	Group Conscious		
Comments for the month (birthdays, group a	nniversaries, et c):	the Vi		
Are meetings going well or are there problem	estobe discussed?			
What can the East End Area do to help your gr	roup carry the message?			
Come out	and sup	port in	0	
Isyour group makinga donation today?	5 Amount	Trusted Servant	. John	
'Our service structure of	depends on the integri	ty and effectivenes	sof our communications"	
	Twelve Concepts of N	A Services, Concept	8	
	FFASCNA	GSR Report		
CroupName	Date:			
Group Name: RESTROTION	gTwork	Facility Name and Ac Time(s):		
Has any of this information changed in th	ne last 2 months? Ves		otify Public Polations AND A	roo Socretany
GR	Group Secretary.	or No II so, prease I	Group Treasurer:	ea Secretary.
C.VEV S	SecretaryAlternate:		Treasurer Alternate:	
NOW E				
Average AttendanceNewcomers		Froup Conscious		
Comments for the month (birthdays, group a	nniversaries, et c): N (ONE		
Are meetings going well or are there problem	nstobe discussed? § Ø	ing well		
What can the East End Area do to help your g	roup carry the message?	INAVED	COMEGIVESUP	ort
			5	•
Isyour group makinga donation today? N	Amount:	Trusted Servant	aliver &	
Our service structure of	depends on the integri Twelve Concepts of N	ty and <mark>effectiven</mark> es	sofour communications"	
	mente concepts of N	a cervices, concept	0	

EEASCNA GSR Report 1st unit of Mith burch Facility Name and Address: 3 Group Name: Uh.t in 29an Day(s): Time(s): Tuesda 1:00 Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary. Group Treasurer: M Group Secretary. dra 5. GSR (-14 Treasurer Alternate: GSRAlternate: Secretary Alternate: shin Average Attendance 20-30 Newcomers Dateof next Group Conscious 3 - 29-16 5 Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): 3/22/16 atic 7' bccp Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? is evin What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? Amount: 71.10 Trusted Servant: Elyn Isyour group makinga donationtoday?_ "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 **EEASCNA GSR Report** Facility Name and Address SUMMITRIDGE 250 SCENIC HWY Group Name: UNLIMITED HOPE

 Day(s):
 WEDNESDAY AND FRIDAY

 Time(s):
 7pm - 8:30 pm, NEV

 Has any of this information changed in the last 2 months? Yes or No If so, please notify Public Relations AND Area Secretary.

 Group Treasurer: Group Secretary. GR H. STERLING Treasurer Alternate: Secretary Alternate: GRAlternate SCOTT E Average Attendance_____Newcomers Dateof next Group Conscious Comments for the month (birthdays, group anniversaries, etc): 3/1/ 4/1 RON-22 SCOTT-18 MIKE - I year Are meetings going well or are there problems to be discussed? Now fime confuses people; GOING WELL Some concern Hat wakes What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? What can the East End Area do to help your group carry the message? new space. _Amount: \$50.00 Trusted Servant: MATT B. Isyour group makinga donation today?___ "Our service structure depends on the integrity and effectiveness of our communications" Twelve Concepts of NA Services, Concept 8 **EEASCNA Minutes- March 2016** Page 15 | 15